

Curriculum Vitae

Vincent Labrenz

Wallhöfener str.50

27729 Vollersode, Germany

Mobile +49 172/4327387

Email vincent.labrenz@hotmail.de

A Experienced On & Offshore Wind Professional with indepth knowledge of Foundation installation, Noise Mitigation ,Piling, Pile cleaning and cutting, Construction of WTG´s with single Blade and full Star installation, conversant with QA/QC, Final inspections for TP´s and Jackets.
Experienced HSE Advisor.

Skills

Excellent Communication skills, confident in liasing with clients, installation managers and senior marine crew.

Strong administration and report writing skills.

Significant experience in Foundation Installation and Construction of WTG´s

Working knowledge of various types of offshore construction vessels

Fluent English Language

Proficiency in Microsoft Word, Excel, Outlook

Career History

CM Site Representative for HKZ 1-4

(Sept.21-act.)

Ijmuiden Construction Management Site Office Vattenfall

Construction Management Site Representative

Planning and Coordinating Technician Teams for Planned and Unplanned

Maintenance, Maintaining Defect Database, Preparation and review of RAMS

Requesting Permits, Processing 3DLA, Attending daily Meetings

LCS-Labrenz Consulting Service

(Sept.21-act.)

QHSSE Engineering Nord GmbH

(Juli.20-Aug.21)

Supervisor at Total Raffinerie Mitteldeutschland -

Supervisor during Turnaround, overseeing the mechanical works, during repairs and maintenance at the reactors and Packinox.

Operations Manager Renewable Energy (since Jan.21)

HSE Supervisor - Working in several Chemical Parks (Evonik, Rain Carbon) as HSE

Supervisor during installation phase also during stillstands.

Revision and preparation of HSE documents for several Clients

Client Rep & WTG Quality Surveillance Inspector for Borkum West II

(Sept.19 – June.20.)

Eemshaven Port / Pre assembly site

Load in and Load out Inspections, Pre and Final Inspections of each Component like Tower, Nacelle + Hub and Blades.

Entry of damage and open points into the database for tracking and processing.

Client Representative/ WTG Installation EnBW, Hohe See / Albatros

(Apr.19 – Sept.19)

Oversee all Installation phases, Tower-Nacelle-Single Blade installation. Attending all safety meetings and advise. Compiling daily reports.

Client Representative/ Foundation Commissioning Merkur OWF

(Sept.18 – Mar.19)

Oversee the Commissioning Works inside the TP/Foundation. Final Walkdowns.

Attending all safety meetings and advise. Compiling daily reports.

Client Representative/ WTG/WEC Installation Merkur OWF

(Feb.18 – Sept.18) Oversee all Installation phases, Tower-Nacelle-Single Blade installation. Attending all safety meetings and advise. Compiling daily reports.

Client Representative/ TP Installation Merkur OWF

(December.17 – January.18)

Monitoring of Installation phases. Flange inspections, Monitoring Bolting works and Grouting operations, Final Walkdowns. Attending all safety meetings and advise.

Compiling daily reports

Client Representative/WTG Installation OWF Wikinger / Iberdrola

(December.16 – Oktober.17)

Monitoring of Installation times, monitoring the Progress of the installation and completion dates. Communication to HSE, Reporting of accidents, near misses, Dangerous situations and environmentally hazardous situations

Client Representative/Noise Coordinator OWF Wikinger / Iberdrola

(21.March – November.2016)

Monitoring and documentation of the requirements of BSH in Pile driving methods of Jacket Piles. Functional Control and monitoring of employed Systems for noise reduction as Bubble curtain (DBBC + SBC) possibly HSD Net.

Client Representative DOC / Ocean Breeze Energy Bard Offshore 1

(19.August – 31.August.2015)

Client Rep. for Components changing, commissioning, Quality Control / Final Inspection, Monitoring & Communication to HSE, Tracking of installation times, Compiling daily reports

Client Representative EnBW Project Baltic 2

(December 2013 – August 2015)

Client Representative Baltic 2 for Foundation installation, Jacket Pile Cleaning, Drilling & Backfilling, QA/QC, Final Inspection for TP`s and Jackets, Client Representative WTG installation.

Headings includes HSE/QC and Construction Inspection in the installation operation. Communication to HSE, QC, if necessary Implementation Management. Reporting of accidents, near misses, Dangerous situations and environmentally hazardous situations. Compiling daily reports, Non-Conformity Reports. Monitoring of installation times, monitoring the Progress of the installation and completion dates.

Specialist in construction of wind Turbines

(Sep.2012-Nov.2013) Bard Building Emden, Germany

WTG Construction worker, radio operator for heavy lifts, Assistent at Service and pre-commissioning,

Specialist in construction of wind turbines

(Aug.2011-Aug.2012) Miebach Industriemontage Engelskirchen, Germany

WTG Construction worker, radio operator for lifts, Supervisor during installation.

(Vestas / Repower wind turbines)

Specialist in construction of wind turbines

(May 2011- July 2011) Unisono, Bremen, Germany

WTG Construction worker

Education

HIRAcon GmbH Berlin, Germany

(18.05.2015-22.05.2015)

Compact Training for SiGeKo as per RAB 30 Anlage B+ C

Bfw (Berufsbildungswerk) Bremen, Germany

(Jan. 2011 – May 2011)

Advanced training measure Specialist in construction of wind turbines

Offshore Certificates

GWO-Sea Survival incl. Boat Transfer

GWO-Fire Awareness

GWO-First Aid

GWO-Manual handling

GWO-Working at height

HUET incl. EBS/CAEBS

Offshore Medical Certificate

Curriculum Vitae

Other Certificates

EU Digital Covid Vaccination Certificate
Lifting and Fastening, securing of load
Vestas Basic Installation D
Vestas Installation 2MW C-Level
Vestas Installation V90
Vestas Installation V112 C

Personal Details

Nationality	German
Marital Status	Married

